Review 

of 

Responsive vs. Responsible

I. Review definition.

A responsive bid is one that meets all the terms, conditions and specifications of the bid.  The bid must comply with the content requirements of the bidding documents.

Examples

1. Bid is complete

2. Bid is signed

3. Bid is on time

4. There are no discrepancies in the bid

A responsible bidder is one who is financially capable and competent to complete the job for which he/she is bidding for.  The bidder must possess the judgment, skill, ability, capacity and integrity required and necessary to perform the contract according to its terms.  To declare a bidder “irresponsible” you would need evidence that the bidder is lacking in any or all of the requirements. 

1. Poor references

2. Banned from working with other agencies

3. Recent bankruptcy
4. Lacks business licenses or permits 

5. Does not have technical training, or no technicians or manufacturer training certification.

II.
  How do you determine if a bidder is “responsible”. 

Scenario

You have been asked to develop a new term contract for a wireless controlled signal light system for crossing streets that will be purchased and installed throughout the City.  The product involves a new technology (less than 3 years on the market).  The product will be utilized by virtually every citizen and visitor to San Francisco.  The estimated value of the contract is $15 million.  There will be a separate construction contract in the amount of $10 million for the installation of the products.  

The technology in consideration was first brought to market in the United States by large manufacturers (or their distributors), who are well established in the industry.  However in the last few months, many “start-ups” have entered the market.  Although other cities have installed similar systems, to-date, there have been no installations larger than 200 units.  The City intends to install a system including 10,000 units.  These new products boast a product life of 10 years and a product warranty of 7 years.

Due to the substantial cost of the project and the new technology, the end-user department has several concerns.  They recently had a project “stall” because the awarded bidder was not able to obtain a loan to finance the inventory that he was purchasing for the City.  They are also concerned that the product may not perform as promised.  The department has asked, “What if the product fails in 5 years and the company is no longer in business? How can we prevent this from happening?”

How would you determine if the bidder is responsible?

Develop a list of questions/requirements for inclusion in a bid to determine if bidders are responsible. 
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· Manufacturer authorized installer

· Install quantity and experience

· Financing and financial stability for City project.

· Profit & loss statement

· Cash flow

· Balance sheet

· Credit score

· D& B rating

· Check references for similar projects with similar scope

· Product demonstration

· Extend warranty beyond 7 years

· How long in business?

· DNB Rating 

· Minimum time in business

· Prior comparable jobs

· Credit agreements with manufacturers and bank

· Certified financial statement

· Create a test, live environment to monitor results

· Check financials – accountability etc.

· Bonding requirement – warranty, performance, etc.

· Warranty requirements – What? How long?

· Create Scenarios and ask for results.  How would they handle?

· Technology requirements

· Manufacturing capability

· Test results

· Plan for what happens if failure occurs- Less than 3 years or less than 5 years
· Free replacement

· List of repair vendors 

· Compatibility with other vendor products

III. Distinguishing between responsive vs. responsible.  

You are given a list of issues with the responses to a bid and are asked to determine whether the issue is in regards to “responsive” or “responsible” and what, if any follow-up is appropriate. 
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